Lindsey Ozbolt

From: Ninon Wheatley <nwheat@fairpoint.net>
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 10:50 AM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: Re: CU-15-00003 Wheatley CUP

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

You decide either one is good for me.
Ninon Wheatley
nwheat@fairpoint.net

Rill Foods & Rill Adventures Inc

PO Box 102

Thorp WA 98946

509-964-2520

On Jan 8, 2016, at 10:15 AM, Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Hi Ninon.

Thanks for the getting back to me. [ just checked with our Hearing Examiner and he is unavailable the night of our

. . . . . 5 ] ol .
regular hearing. I can either schedule this project for February 4" or February 25" at 6pm. Please let me know which one
you prefer.

Thanks.

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planner I1

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St.. Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509.962.7637

From: Ninon Wheatley [mailto:nwheat@fairpoint.net]
Sent: Friday, January 08, 2016 9:15 AM

To: Lindsey Ozbolt

Subject: Re: CU-15-00003 Wheatley CUP

hello Lindsey,

the best date for me is the February meetig I am out of town in January
Ninon Wheatley

nwheat(@fairpoint.net

Rill Foods & Rill Adventures Inc

PO Box 102




Thorp WA 98946
509-964-2520

On Jan 6, 2016, at 3:21 PM, Lindsey Ozbolt <lindsey.ozbolt@co.kittitas.wa.us> wrote:

Hello Ninon,

I am working on your SEPA determination and hope to have that wrapped up by the middle of next week. When the
SEPA Determination is published, the public hearing before the Kittitas County Hearing Examiner is also scheduled. In
order for me to do that I need to know if you are available to attend the next available hearing which is January 28" at
6pm. The following date would be February 11" at 6pm. There is a 10 working day appeal period on the SEPA
determination that has to pass without an appeal before the hearing can occur.

Please let me know.
Regards,

Lindsey Ozbolt

Planner II

Community Development Services
411 North Ruby St., Suite 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
509.962.7637
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